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RELEASE IN PART B5 

From: 
	

Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 

Sent: 
	

Monday, August 27, 2012 2:15 PM 

To: 
	

H 

Subject: 
	

Re: Upcoming S travel 

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]  
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2012 12:59 PM 
To: Abedin, Huma 
Subject: Re: Upcoming S travel 

From: Abedin, Huma [mailto:AbedinH@state.gov]  
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2012 12:50 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Fw: Upcoming S travel 

What do you think about this? Its a new plan. 

From: Campbell, Kurt M 
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2012 12:29 PM 
To: Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob J; Valmoro, Lona 3 
Cc: Patel, Nirav 5; Yun, Joseph Y; Kagan, Edgard D 
Subject: Upcoming S travel 

I hope you all had a nice weekend. EAP 	 is carefully preparing for the upcoming visit of the 

Secretary to Asia and the Pacific. We are taking steps to ensure that we have the appropriate people at every stop and 

on every leg. 

So, here is the EAP staffing proposal for upcoming 

movements and stops: 

1)  
2)  

3)  
4)  

We are meeting 	later today and Tuesday to go over all dimensions of the trip — including overarching 
messages, resources, and deliverables — and we will provide detailed drafts to Jake and co. in the next day for 

consideration. 

Please be in touch for any further clarification or more details. 

Best wishes, Kurt. 
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Dr. Kurt M. Campbell 
Assistant Secretary of State 
for East Asian & Pacific Affairs 
Department of State 

SBU 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 
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